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Stacy Lunnon <stacyl@pensionpractitioner.com>

RE: {External} Re: FW: Work re 122 Towngate 
1 message

Gillian Isibor <GIsibor@rfm-more.co.uk> 27 November 2018 at 12:12
To: Stacy Lunnon <stacyl@pensionpractitioner.com>

Just pay them to the prac�ce,

 

The bank is HSBC, account name is RfM Preston Ltd

Account number 10013226

Sort code 40-20-80

 

Regards

 

gill

 

 

 

From: Stacy Lunnon [mailto:stacyl@pensionpractitioner.com]  
Sent: 27 November 2018 11:10 
To: Gillian Isibor <GIsibor@rfm-more.co.uk> 
Subject: {External} Re: FW: Work re 122 Towngate

 

Hi Gillian,

 

I will draft an loa for the refund of fees from the bank of scotland account. Can you provide me with the bank account details to which you
would like to pay the fees? 

 

Kind regards,

Stacy Lunnon

 

Pension Practitioner

48 Chorley New Road

Bolton

BL1 4AP

 

T:  0800 634 4862  
F:  020 8906 6611 
  
Pension Practitioner is a tradestyle of The Practitioners Partnership LP

Registered Number: 00159

Registered Office: 1st Floor, World Trade Centre, Baytree Road, Gibraltar GX11 1AA

IMPORTANT - PLEASE NOTE The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of or taking of any action in reliance upon this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error please contact the sender and
destroy this email.
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On Tue, 27 Nov 2018 at 12:03, Gillian Isibor <GIsibor@rfm-more.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Stacy

 

Re your email and fees, we do not have evidence of land registry yet and the email from the solicitor confirms this will take a few weeks.

 

Nevertheless we know the transfer has gone through, the bank loan is now in place etc

 

The fees that need paying from the pension scheme are £3,061, as itemised, this includes the two bills I sent over

 

Could you let me know if this can progress please?

 

I also sent you an email earlier about the barclays loan, can you let me know if the direct debit for this has been set up from the pension
fund?

 

Thanks

Gill

 

 

 

 
Gillian Isibor  
Partner  
 
Mobile: 07920 427835

Preston  Morecambe

Telephone: 01772 431233  Telephone: 01524 566190

120-124 Towngate, Leyland  
Preston, Lancashire PR25 2LQ

 
39 Northgate, White Lund 
Morecambe, LA3 3PA

+ more personal  |  + more attentive  |  + more thorough  |  www.rfm-more.co.uk    
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RfM Preston Ltd  
Registered Office: 120-124 Towngate, Leyland, Lancashire PR25 2LQ. Registered in England and Wales No. 06550425. 
A member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales. A list of the names of the principals is available at the registered office. 
Registered to carry on audit work in the UK by the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales.  
Details about our audit registration can be viewed at www.auditregister.org.uk under reference number C002823615.  
 
The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and
delete it. Be aware that emails are not secure and may contain viruses. Unless expressly stated, the content of the e-mail should not be understood to create
any contractual commitments.
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Details about our audit registration can be viewed at www.auditregister.org.uk under reference number C002823615.  
 
The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and
delete it. Be aware that emails are not secure and may contain viruses. Unless expressly stated, the content of the e-mail should not be understood to create any
contractual commitments.  

From: Sharon Rigden  
Sent: 26 November 2018 14:54 
To: Gillian Isibor <GIsibor@rfm-more.co.uk> 
Subject: FW: Work re 122 Towngate

 

fyi

 

 
Sharon Rigden  
Barrister Intermediary 
 
Mobile: 07595505793

+ wills and trust planning 
+ powers of attorney 
+ probate 
+ inheritance tax planning

+ business agreements 
+ conveyancing 
+ debt recovery 
+ divorce and dissolution

Tel: 01772 431233 www.rfmlegal.co.uk

 

RfM Legal Services Limited 
Registered Office: 120-124 Towngate, Leyland, Lancashire PR25 2LQ. Registered in England and Wales No. 10862851. A list of the
names of the principals is available at the registered office. 
 
A member of the Legal Services Guild. 
 
The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender and delete it. Be aware that emails are not secure and may contain viruses. Unless expressly stated, the content of
the e-mail should not be understood to create any contractual commitments.

 

From: Gary Jackson [mailto:gja@stephensons.co.uk]  
Sent: 26 November 2018 11:01 
To: Sharon Rigden <SRigden@rfmlegal.co.uk> 
Subject: {External} RE: Work re 122 Towngate

 

Hi Sharon.

 

The applications are with HM Land Registry.

 

There are two transfers and a lease to be dealt with in that order.

 

It is likely to take HM Land Registry a number of weeks before we hear further.

 

Yours,
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Gary Jackson

Solicitor

 

Commercial Property Department

For and on behalf of Stephensons Solicitors LLP

Offices in London, Manchester, Wigan, Leigh, Bolton & St Helens

Direct Dial:01942 774045

Address: 1st Floor Sefton House, Northgate Close, Horwich, Bolton BL6 6PQ

Email: gja@stephensons.co.uk

Web: www.stephensons.co.uk

 
PLEASE BE CYBER AWARE.  
 
We will NEVER tell you of changes to our bank details nor will we accept changes to your bank details by email.  
If in doubt, ring your case handler about any messages which look suspicious.  
 
Data protection and Privacy are of the upmost importance to Stephensons, and we have recently published a revised policy.  
If you are interested in finding out more and how we treat your data, please read our full policy click here  
 
To read our Company Disclaimer in full please click here  
 
To view our full range of accreditations and awards click here  
 
 

From: Sharon Rigden [mailto:SRigden@rfmlegal.co.uk]  
Sent: 20 November 2018 10:02 
To: Gary Jackson 
Subject: Work re 122 Towngate

 

Hello Gary

 

You have been dealing with the partner here Paul Newsham relating to conveyancing on 122 Towngate Leyland (our office). Our other
partner Gill Isibor has just asked me to contact you as the pension provider will not pay the fees until Land registry has been updated and
evidence provided. I have just conducted a land registry search and nothing has been altered. 
 
Could you update us on when this will be done

 

Thanks

 

Sharon

 
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
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